Getty

Getty Oil Company P.0. Box 3360, Casper, Wyoming 82602-3360

Central Excleratior ard Produchcs Div sion September 20’ 1982

State of New Mexico

0il & Gas Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Jicarilla "C" #32
J, Sec. 28-T25N-R5W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Listed below are the deviation surveys run during the drilling of the
above captioned well:
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I herby certify the above information is true and correct to the best

of my knowledge.

D. W. Bowers
Area Superintendent
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